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Customer

Name Sarah Dewis

My enquiry is Application for works to trees.
Proposed work to tree in the rear garden, right
corner, backing onto willow buildings. 1 X wild
cherry - prune by 2-3 metres. Thin, clean out, lift
and balance crown.
Rear garden, left-hand side. Elderflower (bush)
tree. Prune by 1-2 metres. Thin, clean out.

I would like to be contacted by eMail

Email sarahdewis@gmail.com

Phone
NW3 1LA

Address 31 Christchurch Hill
London
NW3 1LA

Contact the tree preservation team (trees on
private land)

About this form

Issued by Council and Democracy
Camden Town Hall
Judd Street
London WC1H 9JE

Received on 17/05/2010
Form reference 6214943
Contact method Self service
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Genet, Timothy

From: Sarah Dewis [sarahdewis@googlemail.com]
Sent: 27 May 2010 15:49

To: Genet, Timothy

Cc: Planning and Public protection

Subject: RE: 6214943

Thanks for your message. For the wild cherry we wish to thin generally and reduce the crown by 20 to 25%%
in addition to pruning by 2-3 metres.

Best wishes,

Sarah Dewis

----- Original Message-----

From: Genet, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Genet@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 May 2010 10:37

To: sarahdewis@gmail.com

Subject:

Dear Mrs Dewis,

| have just recieved you General Enquiry form (Ref: 6214943), which states some work that you wish
to do on a Wild Cherry: prune by 2-3 metres, thin, cleanout, lift and balance & Elderflower: Prune by
1-2 metres, thin and clean out.

For you application you do not need any planning permission for the elderflower as is it not counted
as a tree, you will also need to provide the amount of thinning also the crown lift in either in metres or
in a percentage.

This needs to be done before we can validate your application.

(To provide you with the best possible service, incoming emails are handled by the team as a
whole: please help us maintain standards by sending all responses to this email to

ppp@camden.gov.uk)
Many thanks,

Timothy Genet

Customer Support Officer
Customer Support Team
Planning and Public Protection

Telephone: 020 7974 5961
Email: Timothy.Genet@camden.gov.uk

Town Hall (Extension)
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Web: www.camden.gov.uk

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer

No virus found in this incoming message.
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